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DATE: April 16, 2025
TO: Milwaukee County Board Chairwoman Marcelia Nicholson
FROM: Jerry Braatz, Area Extension Director, Milwaukee County

RE: Presentation of 2024 Program Report to the Committee on Parks
and Culture on May 6, 2025

Dear Chairwoman Nicholson:

Thank you for your past participation and ongoing interest in our Extension
Milwaukee County Educational outreach programs. Earlier this year, we
completed an annual educational program report highlighting our
educational outreach programs in Milwaukee County in 2024. We are
requesting to present this highlights report to the Milwaukee County
Committee on Parks and Culture at their May 6, 2025, meeting.

Extension Milwaukee County provides residents with research-based
programming in urban agriculture, 4-H youth development, nutrition
education, community development, and financial literacy. Extension is a
partnership among county, state, and federal governments. We engage
youth, adults, families, local governments, non-profits, and small
businesses in lifelong learning.

Please approve our request to be referred to the Committee on Parks and
Culture to present at their May 6, 2025, meeting. Thank you.
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